

Cabinet Summary August 30, 2022

Present: all

Previous meeting summary – Jill

Faculty/Staff Campaign

- Courtney and Deanna shared proposed plan for this year's faculty staff campaign.
- **VPs and Randy should be thinking about team leaders and send their thoughts to Deanna soon.**

Values

- Todd (Embracing Community) – working with Zaida and cultural inclusion.
- Alen (Inspiring Confidence) – general vibe on campus yesterday (First day of classes).

Core Workshop Design Team: (Topic-The Power of Community Service/giving back)

- Proposed design team: Dina Radeljas, Norma Chrisman, Melissa Barlett, Ibrahim Rosic.
- **Tom and Steph will provide Jill with their recommendations.**

Remote Work Communication

- **Crystal will add the previous PA and AMVA questions/answers to the FAQ and send to the Administrators list as a follow-up.**
- **Randy will send this week once final updates have been made.**

Other

- Stephanie - provided an update on residence hall students and (a few) quarantines.
- Lew - provided updates on some first day hiccups in academics.
- Tom – Would like to fill a part-time position in IT. Ok to proceed.

Rome Campus Communication

- Randy, Steph, Lew, Franca, Crystal remained to discuss transition and communication.